
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company (PPSL)
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station

Docket Nos. 50-387, 50-388
License Nos. NPF-14, NPF-22

During an NRC inspection, conducted on July 29 - 31, 1998, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and
Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," NUREG-1600, the violations are listed below:

License Condition 2.C(6) of operating license NPF-14 (Unit 1) and License Condition
2.C(3) of operating license NPF-22 (Unit 2) require PPS.L to implement and maintain
in effect all provisions of the approved fire protection piogram as described in the
Fire Protection Review Report (FPRR) for the facilities and as approved by the NRC
safety evaluation report (SER) dated August 9, 1989.

A. The FPRR, Section 3.0, Safe Shutdown Anal sis, Subsection 3.2.1,
A endix R Section lll.G, states, in part, "The reactor coolant makeup
function maintains the reactor water level above the top of active fuel, as
detailed in Deviation Request No. 33."

FPRR Appendix R Deviation Request No. 33, Reactor Coolant Makeu and
De ressurization S stems, states, under Justification: "For the PP5L
Appendix R analysis, shutdown is achieved utilizing standard, emergency
operating procedures where degraded modes can result from any cause
including a postulated Appendix R fire." It further states, "The performance
goal of the shutdown function will be met, i.e., the reactor coolant makeup
function will be capable of maintaining the reactor coolant level above the
top of the core..."

Contrary to the above, as of July 31, 1998, the shutdown methodology
would not have maintained the indicated reactor vessel water level above the
top of the active fuel (TAF) during a postulated Appendix R fire, Specifically,
calculation EC-013-0509, Rev. 1, "Minimum Reactor Water Level Under
Spurious SRV Operation During a Control Room Fire," dated May 31, 1994,
showed that the core will be uncovered for up to one and one-half hours in
the case of spurious opening of one or two safety relief valves by a hot
short. Calculation EC-THYD-1035, Rev. 1, "In-Shroud Response for a
Boildown Transient with ADS at TAF," dated January 28, 1998, calculated
that the minimum water level for the case of automatic initiation of
Automatic Depressurization System (ADS) at -129" will be 52 inches below
the top of the active fuel. For the case of operators conforming to
Emergency Operating Procedures, and manually initiating ADS at -161", the
minimum water level will be 84 inches below the top of active fuel.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).
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FPRR Section 4.1.2 and Table 5.0-1, Section E.1, states the fire detection
system complies with the requirements of NFPA 72D, Proprietary Protective
Signaling Systems, with specific exceptions regarding alarm functions and
supervision and operation of the system. The 1975 edition of NFPA 72D,
"Standard for the Installation, Maintenance and use of Proprietary Protective
Signaling Systems for Watchmen, Fire Alarm and Supervisory Service," (the
code of record) referred to NFPA 72E, "Standard on Automatic Fire
Detectors," for detector placement.

FPRR Section 4.3 and Table 5.0-1, Section E.3.c state that appropriate
requirements of NFPA 13 and 15 were used as guidance for the design and
installation of automatic sprinkler systems.

Contrary to the above, the SSES fire detection systems and automatic
sprinkler systems did not comply with the appropriate requirements of
NFPA 72E, NFPA 13, and NFPA 15 as evidenced by the following examples:

As of November 7, 1997, smoke detectors 1-I-222 and 1-I-219 were
suspended more than one foot below the ceiling of the 670'-0"
elevation of the Unit 1 Reactor Building, contrary to NFPA 72E,
Section 4-3, "Location and Spacing," which requires that spot
detectors be mounted on the ceiling.

As of November 7, 1997, room 406 and 407 on the 719'-0"
elevation each had one of the two installed smoke detectors located
within one foot of a fresh air supply diffuser, with the diffuser
discharge directed across the detector, contrary to NFPA 72E,
Section 4-4, "Heating Ventilation and Air Conditioning," which
prohibits placing detectors where air from supply diffusers would
dilute the smoke before it reaches the detector.

As of November 7, 1997, heat detectors needed to actuate the water
spray system which protects the Unit 1 HPCI pump were located in a
dead air pocket along structural steel members, contrary to
NFPA 72E, Section 3-4, which requires spot type heat detectors to be
placed on the ceiling not less than 4 inches from side walls, or on side
walls between 4 and 12 inches from the ceiling.

As of July 31, 1998, the upright sprinkler head located outside door
1-109 was mounted at a 45 degree angle, and had sprayed on fire
barrier material on its deflector and fusible link, contrary to the 1974
edition of NFPA 13, Section 4-2.4.7 which requires sprinkler
deflectors to be parallel to ceilings and/or roofs; and Section 3-16
which prohibits the application of any type of coating to sprinklers
after they have left the place of manufacture.





As of November 7, 1997, a sprinkler above the Unit 1 HPCI pump
was located in a beam pocket such that its spray pattern is
obstructed on all sides, contrary to NFPA 13, Section 4-2.4, which
requires that sprinklers in bays be at sufficient distances from the
beams to avoid obstruction of the sprinkler discharge pattern.

As of November 7, 1997, an upright sprinkler head above the Unit 1

HPCI pump was mounted on a ~/~ "x4" pipe nipple, contrary to
NFPA 13, Section 7-1, which prohibits the use of ferrous piping
smaller than one inch nominal size.

~ As of November 7, 1997, on the 719'-0" elevation of the Unit 2
reactor Building, outside door 406 to the Unit 2 traversing incore
probe room, there were numerous obstructions below the sprinkler
heads including light fixtures, beams, and electrical junction boxes;
the control rod drive pump area on the 719'-0" elevation of the Unit 2
Reactor Building had multiple overhead obstructions including lighting
fixtures, beams, and electrical components which inhibit the sprinkler
from delivering an effective spray pattern to the floor within the
protected area; and, on the 749'-0" elevation of the Unit 2 Reactor
Building, near column-line T30.5, the ceiling level sprinklers were
obstructed by an HVAC duct which is greater than four feet in width.
These configurations were contrary to NFPA 13, Chapter 4, which
requires minimizing the interference to discharge patterns from
beams, braces, girders, trusses, piping, lighting fixtures, and air
conditioning ducts.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

C. The FPRR, in Section 3.3.2 and Table 5.0-1, Section D.5.a, states that
emergency lighting with an 8 hour battery supply is provided in the main
control room, along the access and egress routes to each unit's respective
remote shutdown panel, and to local areas required for manual control of
safe shutdown equipment.

Contrary to the above, prior to June 24, 1998, emergency lights were not
provided in all required areas. Specifically, manual actions were required in
the 749'-0" level of the Unit 1 reactor building to check reactor water
cleanup (RWCU) components for evidence of leakage or flow diversion, at
power panel 1Y219 to open a circuit breaker to stop RWCU leakage, and at
motor control center 2B237043to support closure of flow control valve
HV-243-F023A. The areas in which these activities were to be conducted
did not have the required 8-hour battery supplied emergency lights. In
addition, manual actions would have been required in the "E" diesel
generator building in the event that the "E" diesel generator were aligned to
the "A"or "B" train of the electrical distribution system at the time of a fire,
and there were no designated 8-hour safe shutdown emergency lights in the
"E" diesel generator building.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).



D. FPRR Table 5.0-1, Section B.2.c states that administrative controls at
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station govern the handling and of, and limit,
transient fire loads.

Administrative Procedure NDAP-QA-0440, Rev. 2, Control of Transient
Combustible / Hazardous Materials, limits the transient combustible material
to five pounds of Class A combustibles without a permit.

Administrative procedure NDAP-QA-0552, Rev. 1, "Transient Equipment
Controls," prohibits securing transient equipment to snubbers, piping, or
conduit without engineering approval.

Contrary to the above, on or about October 22, 1997, the Essential
Safeguards Service Water (ESSW) Pumphouse contained transient ordinary
combustible material in the form of several vacuum cleaners and mops, an
amount substantially in excess of five pounds, with no combustible material
permit; This material was located directly below a junction box which
contained cables in the control circuits of the safety related ventilation
system for the ESSW pumphouse. In addition, a portable stairway was
found chained to a spare conduit without the required engineering approval.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) ~

. E. The FPRR Section 3.3.1.1 identifies safe shutdown systems to include
automatic depressurization system (ADS), core spray system (CSS), alternate
shutdown cooling mode of residual heat removal (RHR) system, suppression
pool cooling mode of the RHR system, high pressure coolant injection (HPCI)
system, reactor core isolation cooling (RCIC) system, and unidentified
support systems.

Contrary to the above, prior to November 26, 1997, the licensee failed to
assure that the HPCI, RCIC, CSS, and RHR systems would be able to
perform their safe shutdown function in that the systems could be rendered
inoperable due to water hammer in the discharge piping. Specifically,
procedure ON-037-0001 states that the condensate transfer system, or other
method of maintaining keepfill is required for HPCI, RCIC, CSS, and RHR
systems to prevent water hammer in the discharge piping. The licensee
developed an alternate keepfill scheme which involves the installation of a
temporary cross-tie, using a hose to supply water from the high pressure fire
suppression water system to the condensate transfer system. The need to
maintain keepfill pressure above 50 psi is stated in the individual system
operating procedures (i.e., OP-149-001 for RHR and OP-151-001 for CSS)
However, prior to November 26, 1997, the tools and equipment required to
make the connection between condensate transfer system and fire water
system were not available.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).



F. Section 6.8.1.f of Appendix A, Technical Specifications, of Facility Operating
Licenses NPF-14 and NPF-22 requires that procedures be established,
implemented, and maintained covering Fire Protection Program
implementation.

Administrative procedure NDAP-QA-0445, Rev. 2, "Fire Brigade," requires
annual physical examinations for fire brigade members.

Contrary to the above, operations department fire brigade members did not
have physical examinations for a period of up to two years between 1996
and 1998.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

With the exception of violation A above, the NRC has concluded that information regarding
the reason for the violations, the corrective actions taken and planned to correct the
violation and prevent recurrence and the date when full compliance was or will be achieved
is already adequately addressed on the docket in your letter dated July 20, 1998.
However, you are required to submit a written statement or explanation pursuant to
10 CFR 2.201 if the description therein does not accurately reflect your corrective actions
or position. In that case, or if you choose to respond, clearly mark your response as a
"Reply to a Notice of Violation," and send it to the U.S. Nuclear'Regulatory Commission,
ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Regional
Administrator, Region I, and a copy to the NRC Resident inspector at the facility which. is
the subject of this Notice, within 30 days of tpe date of the letter transmitting this Notice
of Violation (Notice) ~

For violation A above, pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power
and Light Company is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.
20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region I, and a copy to the NRC
Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, within 30 days of the
date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly
marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include: (1) the reason for the
violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation or severity level, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps
that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if
the correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate reply is
not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or a Demand for Information
may be issued as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your response to
the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555-0001.





Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to the
extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards
information so that it can be placed in the PDR without redaction. If personal privacy or
proprietary information is necessary to provide an acceptable response, then please provide
a bracketed copy of your" response that identifies the information that should be protected
and a redacted copy of your response that deletes such information. If you request
withholding of such material, you must specifically identify the portions of your response
that you seek to have withheld and provide in detail the bases for your claim of withhold-
ing (e.g., explain why the disclosure of information will create an unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy or provide the information required by 10 CFR 2.790(b) to support a
request for withholding confidential commercial or financial information). If safeguards
information is necessary to provide an acceptable response, please provide the level of
protection described in 10 CFR 73.21.

Dated at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania
this 19th day of October, 1998
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